# PARK AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

September 28, 2000

### **ROLL CALL**

Present: Fritz, Canfield, Kofoet, Shute, Blodgett. Excused absent: Mickelson, Prevanus, L. Williams.

#### **MINUTES**

A motion was made, (s) and passed 4 - 0, to approve the minutes of the August 24, 2000 meeting as written.

# **PUBLIC APPEARANCES**

B. Hansen is concerned about Kid Town and feels that the wooden structures are in need of attention.

#### **STOUT PARK**

Commissioner Shute reported that she is concerned about the number of druggie bags she found in the park area. The park also needs some good maintenance. Commissioner Shute feels that the park needs to be well cleaned up and then to determine what needs to be done. Commissioner Kofoet asked what it would cost to place a mercury vapor lite in the park. There was some discussion but no motion made at this time in regards of placing a mercury vapor lite.

**CHETCO POINT PARK** 

No report.

# SOFTBALL/SOCCER FIELDS

No report.

# PARK MASTER PLAN

Commissioner Fritz reported that he had nothing new to report at this time.

#### **SKATE PARK**

City Manager Blodgett reported that he had spoken with other Oregonian cities that have skate parks and he stated that Newberg, Oregon has an excellent skate park which has national recognition. B. Hansen said the area by Bud Cross Park is an acceptable site for a skatepark.

#### LIAISON REPORTS

No reports.

#### **STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS**

City Manager Blodgett reported that Sunday 10/1/00 will be the last concert in Azalea Park for this year.

#### **COMMISSIONER COMMENTS**

A. Kofoet brought up the swimming pool issue and wanted to know if there was enough funds to do the preliminary report.-

N. Canfield is concerned about the signage for getting to the golf course.

N. Shute is concerned about the N. & S. Welcome to Brookings Signs.

R. Fritz is concerned about the dog waste at the community concerts and the need to fund for clean up of Azalea Park after large gatherings.

City Manager Blodget reported that the parking situation at Azalea Park for large events is becoming a problem and will need to be addressed.

Motion to adjourn: passed

Respectfully submitted--N. Canfield.

pc: Leo Lightle Dennis Barlow



# City of L.ookings Phone (541) 469-2163 FAX (541) 469-3650 E-mail - www.brookingsor.org 898 Elk Drive Brookings, OR 97415

# A PROPOSAL FOR THE CITY TO SUPPORT A NEW (TO THE CITY) PROJECT OR SERVICE OR USE OF CITY LAND THROUGH VOLUNTEERS AND/OR DONATIONS

The City of Brookings works with hundreds of volunteers. Every year people suggest new, volunteer projects or services or uses of City property and want the City to support them in one way or another. Please see attached Resolution No. 98-R-648 explaining Council-City Policy regarding proposed new volunteer projects or services.

Below is a form that must be completed and returned to the City Manager before any new volunteer projects or services will be supported by the City. This form and policy is not intended to stifle creativity or the City's support of worthwhile projects. It is intended to give the City Council and City Staff an accurate long term picture of proposed new projects/services before committing any type of City resources to their support.

The City Manager is available to discuss this policy and review the form and process.

Name of Group making proposal: Hout Will Hossoc Date: 7-17-00
Contact person or individual making proposal: Julie Jordan
Residence Address(Street/City/State/Zip): 650 010 county Rd. #11 Br-Kgs, Ore.
Mailing Address: Some Phone: $(541) 469 - 4340$

nict What is the name of your new project or service?  $(l) e^{i\theta}$ Q. Please briefly explain your project or service: 1

(continued on back)

Page 1 of 2

minima cally What will this new project or service cost?  $\frac{1}{2r_{1.4}}$ 3. Exactly what do you want the City to do to support this new project or service? 4. primetick have What resources do you (or your group) have committed to this project or service? 5. etc. Ver. issue Sand Derm de Â Żζα, Name any other organizations that support this project or service. 6. Reduced Theater, KBSC Signature & title, if applicable Please Print Name: Ta FOR CITY PERSONNEL USE ONLY: Completed App. received: APPROVED: Forwarded to: Date Sent - to D Community Dev. Date Sent - to D Chief of Police. Date Sent -\_\_\_\_\_\_to 🗆 Fire Chief .... Date Sent - to D Finance Director Date Sent -\_\_\_\_\_ to 🖾 City Manager ...... Date Sent -\_\_\_\_\_ Parks & Rec. Commission Action City Council Action pc's:



Pleas	e Print	Brookings Parks a	nd Despection I	Date / 1		
5 •		•		-		
Parks a	t form completely and submit to the	ery fourth Wednesday a	arks and Recreation to 7:00 p.m. in city l	n Commission review and City Counci nall. Approval from both the Parks and	l approval. Recreation	
1.	Organization/individual(s) na Address: <u>(550)</u> Contact person and telephone	D (curi	Lilleyberty Road	1 Bricis Gre 97 1 Alcq-43410	413	
2.	Park selected for site develop	oment:				
	[] Bud Cross	Azalea		[] Richard Street		
	[] Stout	[] Easy Ma	anor	[ ] Other	-	
3.	Identify specific area within and Gazebo			<u>kidtown</u> Stag Sturage blag	<u>]e</u>	
4.	Development Proposal: <u>+</u> <u>COUTES in +1</u> <u>and Stage</u> . <u>are going to</u>	Constr 10 park Court S	betu 120 is	80' × 100'. W	pa <i>ll</i> blag. the	
~	MOUTA PELEI	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
5.	Use back of form for sketch of development design Parking space required: $e_X(S+u) = f(u)(u) = f(u)(u) = f(u)(u)$					
6. 7.	Development resources (i.e. funding, manpower, materials, etc.): <u>all funding will</u> <u>be from Sponsors, for naturials like nots balls</u>					
	volunteers, equiptment denated by area construction Development supervisor:					
8.	Development supervisor: Contact person and telephone	Julic A Allog-	<u> </u>		Complinie	
9.			•	na į		
10.	Liability insurance carrier: _ Name: Address:	We will h	ite peop	<u>le sign a Waiver -</u>		
	Contact person and telephone	:	<u></u>			
	Parks and Recreation Recommend	lation: Conceptual Final	al Use Only [] Approved [] Approved	[] Disliked Date:   [] Disapproved Date:		
	Reasons:			[] Disapproved Date:		
	City Council:	Conceptual	[] Approved			

.

•••

. .